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Malave, Erin (R)[()O(X)[ L5000

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 4:47 PM

To: ‘Meryl Biszick'

Subject: RE; Correction to Your Files

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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From: Meryl Biszick [mailto:biszickm@hhcs.com]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction to Your Files

Dear Sirs;

Your online database has the incorrect EIN number for our corporation, Florigd Ambulatory Infusion Centers, Inc.
However, as you can see from the IRS document copy attached to this emgil. our EIN is 20-5650867.

ou list 20-5650887.

We would appreciate a correction ASAP. Thank you!

Meryl A. Biszick

Florida Ambulatory Infusion Centers, Inc.
3901 E. Celonial Drive Ste. C-2

Orlando, FL 32803

PH: (407) 898-4427

FX: (407) 898-6833
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